

David Raminfard

Vernon, California's David Raminfard

A leader in the textile and fabric industry with a career spanning more than 36 years, David Raminfard heads two different companies with headquarters in Vernon, California. Kaslen Textiles distributes and sells for clients who produce drapery and upholstery material, while New Point Fabric sources decorative fabrics for high-end designers and businesses that produce furniture and bedding products. In addition to his work with textiles, David Raminfard has found success investing in commercial and residential real estate. He currently manages multiple properties in California and throughout the United States.

Outside of the professional arena, David Raminfard is a longtime member of the Nessah Cultural and Educational Center in Beverly Hills, California. He supports this organization both by attending board meetings and by making regular financial contributions.

Mr. Raminfard's hobbies include attending regional antique car shows and musical concerts. He stays fit by getting together with friends to hike at least two times each week and to play basketball and soccer on the weekends.

Address: Vernon, CA, US

Website: <http://www.davidraminfard.com/>

Email: info@davidraminfard.com

EXPERIENCE

New Point Fabric
President

JAN 2011 - PRESENT

Kaslen Textiles
President

SEP 2010 - PRESENT

EDUCATION

Institute for High Education in Accounting and Finance
BS

JAN 1974 - SEP 1978